
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: CISA Director Scheduler Calendar.ics 

CISA Direct or Schedule r Calenda r 
[__ ________________________ b(6) ___________________ __i 

Saturday, April 1, 2023 - Sunday, April 30, 2023 
Ti me zone: {UTC-05 :00) Eastern Time (US & Ca nada ) 
{Adjusted for Dayl ight S,3ving Tlme) 

April 2023 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
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2 3 4 5 & 7 8 ... ... . .... . ...... , -- --

~- :l,_Q Jl 1?. U '.lA lS.. 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

?..~ ?.4. ?..5-. ?_§ ?.?.. ?..?. ?.$. 
30 

II Busy ~ Tentative [] Fr·ee 

II Out of Office [J Working Elsewhere Outside of Working Hours 

"' - Sat, Apr 1 - Sun, Apr 2 

All Day Free 

Mon, Apr 3 

□ All Day Brandon - OoO 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

□ 6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

I! 7:45 AM -8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

□ 8:00 AM - 8:30 AM Free 

I! 8:30 AM -9:00 AM Daily Intel Brief 

REL0000000164 



I! 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM [Internal lnvite]Sl Leadership Weekly 

□ 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM Canceled: 9:00 Leadership Weekly 

I! 9:30 AM - 10:00 AM Transit to National Press Foundation 

!I 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM National Press Foundation Fellows 

mm 11:00 AM - 11:30 AM Return to Glebe 

I! 11:30 AM -12:00 PM Executive Time 

!I 12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Touch point with Sophie Chandauka and Director Easterly 

I! 12:30 PM -1:00 PM Executive Time 

!I 1:00 PM - 1:45 PM Presentation to Riverdale Women in Business Club 

□ 1:45 PM - 2:00 PM Free 

I! 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM [Internal] Introduction for DIB Prime CISOs to DHS CISA Director 

!I 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Introduction for DIB Prime CISOs to DHS CISA Director 

I! 3:00 PM - 3:15 PM 15-min Prep Call for Atlantic Council (State+ONCD+CISA) 

□ 3:15 PM - 3:30 PM Free 

mm 3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Touch point on Meeting with NASS 

I! 4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Executive Time 

~ 4:30 PM - 4:50 PM 4:30 Cyber Policy Follow-up * new date/time* 

□ 4:50 PM - 5:00 PM Free 

!I 5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Dai ly Wrap-Up 

□ 5:15 PM - 6:00 PM Free 

After 6:00 PM Free 

,fa Tue, Apr 4 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

□ 6:30 AM - 8:30 AM Free 

m 8:30 AM - 9:00 AM Daily Intel Brief 

!I 9:00 AM - 9:20 AM Warner TPs Discussion 

CJ 9:20 AM - 9:30 AM Free 

!I 9:30 AM -10:00 AM Weekly Touch point: EAD Mussington 

mm 10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Meet and Greet with Dr. Jean Blair and Director Easterly 

m 10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Weekly ELR Update 

!I 10:30 AM - 11:00 AM Executive Time 

m 11:00 AM -11:30 AM Internal Touchpoint: UMBC 

!I 11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Touchpoint w ith Imagination Fellows 

mm 12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Weekly Sync: EAD Goldstein 

m 12:30 PM - 1:00 PM Executive Time 

!I 1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Touchpoint with Tony Sager (CIS) 

m 1:30 PM - 2:30 PM Executive Time 

!I 2:30 PM - 3:00 PM Weekly Touch point: Lisa Einstein 

mm 3:00 PM - 3:30 PM WHLO Visit to CISA 

!I 3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Meet and Greet with Wanda Jones 

!I 4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Executive Time 
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ii 4:30 PM - 5:00 PM CTMS Meeting 

ma 5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 

□ 5:15 PM - 6:00 PM Free 

After 6:00 PM Free 

/:i::,, Wed, Apr 5 

[J All Day CoS- OoO 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

CJ 6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

ii 7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

CJ 8:00 AM - 8:15 AM Free 

ii 8:15 AM - 9:00 AM Weekly NSA Intel Brief 

ii 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM Quad Cyber Challenge Video Recording 

ma 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM Executive Time 

ii 10:30 AM -11:00 AM Weekly Touch point: Elizabeth Kolmstetter 

ma 11:00 AM -11:30 AM DIR Initial CyberUK Prep 

ii 11:30 AM - 12:30 PM Executive Time 

ma 12:30 PM - 1:00 PM Prep for Senator Warner's visit 

ma 1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Touch point: NASS & CISA 

ii 1:30 PM - 2:15 PM Executive Time 

ma 2:15 PM - 2:45 PM Canada Pop-In 

[J 2:45 PM - 3:00 PM Free 

ma 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM CISA Awards Reception 

ma 4:00 PM - 4:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 

ii 4:15 PM - 5:00 PM Travel to Hill 

ma 5:00 PM - 5:45 PM Visit w/ Senator Warner 

ii 5:45 PM - 6:15 PM Return to Glebe 

After 6:15 PM Free 

+ Thu, Apr 6 

All Day CoS- OoO 

All Day [TBR] *New Invite*: Weekly Strategic Engagement Planning 

All Day RESCHEDULING Monthly CISA Operational Update 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

8:00 AM - 9:00 AM Free 

9:00 AM -10:00 AM Transit to DC 

10:00 AM - 12:30 PM Atlantic Council Event 

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM Return to Glebe 
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1:30 PM - 2:30 PM 

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM 

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM 

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM 

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM 

5:15 PM - 6:00 PM 

After 6:00 PM 

(Note Time Change) CISA Town Hal l: Commit To A Lifetime of Learning 

Executive Time 

In-Person Management Committee Meeting 

Hybrid FY25 Budget Summary, Part 1 

Executive Time 

Daily Wrap-Up 

Free 

Free 

All Day CoS- OoO 

All Day Weekly Sync with U/S Silvers 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

8:00 AM - 8:30 AM Free 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM Daily Intel Brief 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM Executive Time 

9:30 AM - 9:45 AM Free 

9:45 AM -10:00 AM 1:1 NSA and CISA 

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Executive Time 

10:30 AM -11:00 AM Free 

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM *Virtual* Prep I Crowdstrike, Adapt, & Reuters 

11:30 AM -12:00 PM Weekly 1:1 with AD Bean 

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Weekly Sync with DDIR 

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM Executive Time 

1:00 PM -1:30 PM Weekly 1:1 with Valerie Cofield 

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM Monthly Touchpoint with Ambassador Fick 

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Executive Time 

3:00 PM - 3:10 PM Free 

3:10 PM - 3:20 PM 3:10 Check-in with Jen Easterly *new time* 

3:20 PM - 6:00 PM Free 

After 6:00 PM Free 

·""· Sat, Apr 8 - Sun, Apr 9 

All Day Free 

A . Mon, Apr 10 

All Day **TO BE RESCHEDULED** Monthly Sync with CISA Director Easterly 
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[J : ______________________ ( b )_( 6_) _________________________ ! 
Before 6:30 AM Free 

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

8:00 AM - 8:30 AM Free 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM {DDIR Led}Da ily Intel Brief 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM New Employee Orientation (Remarks) 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM [Internal lnvite]Sl Leadership Weekly 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM Canceled: 9:00 Leadership Weekly 

9:30 AM -10:00 AM Free 

10:00 AM -10:30 AM Touch point with Lauren Knausenberger 

10:30 AM -11:00 AM Executive Time 

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM Weekly Sync with FO Leadership 

12:00 PM -12:30 PM [Internal] Touchpoint: CISA & Centene 

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Touch point: CISA & Centene 

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM Executive Time 

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM Meet and Greet with Jayshree Ullal and Director Easterly 

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM Weekly Touch point: Alaina Clark 

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM Executive Time 

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM Monthly Touchpoint with Amy Cohen and Rob Rock 

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Executive Time 

4:00 PM - 4:45 PM SIE Briefing 

4:45 PM - 5:00 PM Free 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 

5:15 PM - 6:00 PM Free 

After 6:00 PM Free 

""· Tue, Apr 11 

[J All Day *TBR* Monthly Touchpoint w ith D/CCI 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

8:00 AM - 2:30 PM Invitation: Crowdstrike Government Summit@ Tue Apr 11, 2023 8am - 2:30pm 
(EDT) l _______________________ b(G) ______________________ j 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM [DDIR Led] Dai ly Intel Brief 

9:00 AM -10:00 AM Executive Time / Prep for Reuters 

10:00 AM -11:00 AM DIR Interview w/ Reuters 

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Weekly ELR Update 

11:00 AM -11:30 AM Weekly Sync: EAD Goldstein 

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Touch point with Royal Hansen and Director Easterly 

12:15 PM - 12:45 PM Transit to Marriott Marquis 

12:45 PM - 2:00 PM Crowdstrike Fireside Chat 
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6 Thu, Apr 13 

CJ 
ma 

2:00 PM - 2:45 PM Return to Glebe 

2:45 PM - 3:00 PM 

3:00 PM - 3:45 PM 

Pre-Record I Mental Health in Cybersecurity Leadership Summit at RSA 

Internal touch point w/ Maria 

3:45 PM - 4:00 PM 

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM 

5:15 PM - 6:00 PM 

After 6:00 PM 

Free 

HEARING PREP: Topics Review 

Daily Wrap-Up 

Free 

Free 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

8:00 AM - 8:15 AM Free 

8:15 AM - 9:00 AM Weekly NSA Intel Brief 

9:00 AM - 9:45 AM Infrastructure Security Bi-Weekly Update 

9:45 AM - 10:00 AM Free 

10:00 AM -10:30 AM Internal: Remote & Telework Policies Discussion 

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM Family Day recording 

11:00 AM -11:30 AM Executive Time 

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM In-Person Lunch with Director Easterly and Jonathan Spalter 

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM Executive Time 

1:00 PM -1:30 PM Weekly Touch point: Elizabeth Kolmstetter 

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM Touch point: DIR Easterly & K.Coulter 

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM Internal Sync 

2:30 PM - 3:30 PM Executive Time 

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Weekly with Billy Bob Brown (ECD) 

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM Call with CSAC Members - April 12, 2023 

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM Call with CSAC Members - April 12, 2023 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 

5:15 PM - 6:00 PM Free 

After 6:00 PM Free 

All Day *TBR* *New Invite*: Weekly Strategic Engagement Planning 

All Day *TBR* Weekly Touch point: AD Mona Harrington 

All Day *TBR* Weekly Touch point: Lisa Einstein 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 
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8:00 AM - 8:30 AM Free 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM Cyber Operations Update 

9:30 AM -10:00 AM Executive Time 

10:00 AM -10:15 AM Free 

10:15 AM -10:45 AM Transit to Reagan Bldg 

10:45 AM -11:45 AM Adapt 2023 

11:45 AM -12:15 PM Return to Glebe 

12:15 PM -12:30 PM Free 

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM Executive Time & Prep for Town Hall 

12:30 PM - 2:00 PM Emergency Communications Month Town Hall 

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM (Updated) Emergency Communications Month Town Hall 

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM Executive Time 

2:30 PM - 3:30 PM [In -Person] Bi-Weekly Division Leads Meeting 

3:30 PM - 4:30 PM DIR Final CyberUK Prep 

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM In-Person Touch point: CISA & Girl Scouts USA 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 

5:15 PM - 6:00 PM Free 

After 6:00 PM Free 

All Day *TBR* Weekly Sync with U/S Silvers 

Before 6:30 AM Free 

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM Free 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM Daily Check-In 

8:00 AM - 8:30 AM Free 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM Executive Time 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM CISA & RAND: Al Overs ight Objectives and Opportunities 

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM Free 

10:00 AM -10:30 AM Pre-Record I Mental Health in Cybersecurity Leadership Summit at RSA 

10:30 AM -11:00 AM Touch point wi th COS Todt 

11:00 AM -11:30 AM Weekly Touch point: EAD Mussington 

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Touch point : CISA & Citizen Lab 

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Executive Time 

12:30 PM -1:30 PM Monthly Touchpoint with Imagination Fellows (April - Leading Innovation and 
Virtual Leadership.) 

1:30 PM - 1:45 PM CyberCare Brief 

1:45 PM - 2:00 PM Free 

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM Weekly 1:1 with AD Bean 

2:30 PM - 3:30 PM In-Person: CISA & FirstNet Authority 

3:30 PM - 3:45 PM Free 

3:45 PM - 4:15 PM Easterly/Garbarino Meet & Greet 

4:15 PM - 4:30 PM Free 
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ii 4:30 PM - 5:00 PM Weekly Sync with DDIR 

Ill 5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 

□ 5:15 PM - 6:00 PM Free 

After 6:00 PM Free 

@. Sat, Apr 15 - Sun, Apr 16 

•'"' · Mon, Apr 17 

Ill 
LJ 
Ill 

"" · Tue, Apr 18 

4 Wed, Apr 19 

Thu, Apr 20 

Ill 
u 
ii 

'*'· f ri, Apr 21 

Ill 
ii 
Ill 

A . Sat, Apr 22 

II 

All Day Free 

All Day Hold I UK (CyberUK 19-20 April) 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM Canceled: 9:00 Leadership Weekly 

10:00 AM -11:30 AM Brief: CSIS Report "Innovation for Resilience" 

All Day Hold ! UK (CyberUK 19-20 Apri l) 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM [EXDIR led] Daily Intel Brief 

All Day Hold ! UK (CyberUK 19-20 April) 

9:00 AM - 5:00 PM CISA Leadership Institute (CU) Intro to CISA Leader Development 

All Day 

All Day 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM 

Hold ! UK (CyberUK 19-20 April) 

*TBR* Management Committee Meeting 

[DDIR led] Cyber Operations Update 

All Dav Hold i UK (CyberU K 19-20 Apri l) 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM [DDIR led] Daily Intel Brief 

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Return to Glebe 

All Day Hold I UK (CyberUK 19-20 April) 
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.& Sun, Apr 23 

& . Mon, Apr 24 
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All Day Free 

All Day 

All Day 

Before 12:30 AM 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM 

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM 

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM 

10:30 AM -11:00 AM 

11:00 AM - 11:45 AM 

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM 

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM 

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM 

2:00 PM - 3:30 PM 

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM 

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM 

5:00 PM - 5:30 PM 

5:30 PM - 5:45 PM 

All Day 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM 

8:30 AM - 5:00 PM 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM 

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM 

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM 

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM 

11:30 AM - 12:15 PM 

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM 

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM 

HOLD I Preps for April 27th Hearing - WEEK LOCKED 

*TBR* Facebook Live with Rep. Hinson 

w 
Daily Check-In 

{EXDIR Led} Daily Intel Brief 

New Employee Orientation (Remarks) 

[Internal lnvite]Sl Leadership Weekly 

9:00 Leadership Weekly 

Executive Time 

In-Person Touch point: CISA & Gabriella Rosen Kellerman, MD 

Executive Time 

Infrastructure Security Bi-Weekly Update 

Executive Time 

Weekly 1:1 with AD Bean 

Touchpoint: CISA & Google Global Affairs 

Executive Time 

Weekly Touch point: Alaina Clark 

Hearing Prep: CHS - Subcommittee on Cybersecurity and Infrastructure 
Protection 

Virtual: Touchpoint on Election Security 

Daily Wrap-Up 

HOLD I Preps for April 27th Hearing - WEEK LOCKED 

Daily Check-In 

Daily Intel Brief 

OCPO In-Person Off-site (National Capital Region (NCR)) 

OCPO Off-site Opening Remarks 

Executive Time 

Hearing Prep 

Executive Time 

Swalwell Meeting 

Executive Time 

1:30 2x Quarterly Check-in with Director Easterly *new date/time* 

REL0000000164 



ma 
[J 

□ 

ma 
If 
ma 
If 
If 
~ 

If 
ma 
If 
ma 
ma 
If 

4 - Thu, Apr 27 
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2:00 PM - 2:30 PM Mentor Session with[_ ____ {b){G) ________ : 
2:30 PM - 5:00 PM DIR Ind iv Hearing Prep 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 

All Day 

All Day 

All Day 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM 

8:15 AM - 9:00 AM 

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM 

9:30 AM -10:00 AM 

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM 

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM 

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM 

1:15 PM -1:45 PM 

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM 

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM 

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM 

All Day 

All Day 

All Day 

All Day 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM 

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM 

HOLD I Preps for April 27th Hearing - WEEK LOCKED 

*TBR* Weekly 1:1 with:_ __________ ___(~1(~) ____________ _] 

Hold I Budget Hearing 

Daily Check-In 

Weekly NSA Intel Brief 

In-Person Touch point: DIR and [ (b )(6) j 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Executive Time 

{Internal} NRMC All-Hands 

NRMC All-Hands 

Hearing Prep 

Strategic Engagement Meeting 

Hearing Prep 

Hearing Prep Hold 

Executive Time 

Daily Wrap-Up 

HOLD I Preps for April 27th Hearing - WEEK LOCKED 

EXDIR - AL - OoO 

*TBR* [Internal] Meeting with Pallas Fellows 

Hold I Budget Hearing 

Daily Check-In 

RSA Touch point with CSD 

Executive Time 

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Hearing Prep: CHS - Subcommittee on Cybersecurity and Infrastructure 
Protection 

12:00 PM -12:15 PM Executive Time 

12:15 PM -1:30 PM Transit to Capitol Hill 

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Canceled: Weekly ELR Update 

2:00 PM - 4:00 PM House Homeland Committee, Subcommittee on Cybersecurity and Infrastructure 
Hearing 

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Return to Glebe 

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM Executive Time 

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM Daily Wrap-Up 
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.;:'::~;;. ... fri, Apr 28 
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CJ 
ti 
mm 

All Day 

All Day 

All Day 

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM 

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM 

EXDIR - AL - OoO 

ADONSA 

DDIR- Teleworking 

Daily Check-In 

Executive Time 

~ 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM 

mm 9:30 AM - 10:00 AM 

(Virtual) CRCL Officer Shoba Sivaprasad Wadhia Meet & Greet CISA Dir. Easterly 

Opening Remarks I Family Day 

ma 10:00 AM - 10:30 AM 

mm 10:00 AM - 1:30 PM 

fl 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM 

ma 12:45 PM - 1:00 PM 

mm 1:30 PM - 2:00 PM 

ma 2:00 PM - 2:30 PM 

mm 3:00 PM - 3:30 PM 

mm 5:00 PM - 5:15 PM 

ma 5:30 PM - 6:00 PM 

A . Sat, Apr 29 

Budget mtg 

Family Day 

SNPRM Briefing 

Family Day Group Photo 

Closing Remarks I Family Day 

HAC Staffer call with Paul 

Weekly Sync with U/S Silvers 

Daily Wrap-Up 

Prep: Cohesity tech check 

All Day Free 

.i . Sun, Apr 30 

.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
All Day : b(6} : 

i-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-i 

! ! 

; b(6) ; 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Lxecutive !-\ssistant to Kath ryn Coulter, Chief of Staff 

Executive Assistant to Brandon Wales, E:<ecutive Directo r 
Cybersecuri ty and Infrastructure Security Agency, ClSA 

I b{6) i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

REL0000000164 


